
From: Macaulay_Lewis, Elizabeth emacaulay_lewis@gc.cuny.edu
Subject: Re: plan for Olana

Date: April 17, 2019 at 12:08 PM
To: Jason Montgomery jason@truongmontgomery.com

Dear	Jason,

that	looks	great.	I	think	please	send	it	as	an	EPS	file	(as	that	is	normally	best)
and	I	will	submit	that,	along	with	the	pdf.	And	could	I	have	a	jpeg	so	I	can
throw	it	in	the	word	document		that	will	go	out	to	reviewers?
	
Thank	you	and	looking	forward	to	seeing	you	at	the	MET!
	
Have	a	much	deserved	spring	break!

Best,
Lizzie
	
Elizabeth	Macaulay-Lewis,	D.Phil.
Assistant	Professor	of	Liberal	Studies	and	Middle	Eastern	Studies	
AcNng	ExecuNve	Officer,	MA	in	Liberal	Studies
The	Graduate	Center,	The	City	University	of	New	York	
365	5th	Avenue
New	York,	NY	10016
emacaulay_lewis@gc.cuny.edu
	
Classical	New	York:	Discovering	Greece	and	Rome	in	Gotham	(Fordham,	2018)
	
Bayt	Farhi	and	the	Sephardic	Palaces	of	OBoman	Damascus	in	the	Late	18th	and	19th	Centuries
(Manar	al-Athar/ASOR,	2018)
	
Housing	the	New	Romans:	Architectural	RecepJon	and	Classical	Style	in	the	Modern
World	(Oxford,	2017)

--	

	
	
From:	Jason	Montgomery	<jason@truongmontgomery.com>
Date:	Wednesday,	April	17,	2019	at	11:59	AM
To:	"Macaulay_Lewis,	Elizabeth"	<emacaulay_lewis@gc.cuny.edu>
Subject:	Re:	plan	for	Olana
	
Lizzie,
	
The	ajached	pdf	reflects	your	edits.	I	can	make	a	high	res	file	for	publicaNon	once	you	approve.	
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The	ajached	pdf	reflects	your	edits.	I	can	make	a	high	res	file	for	publicaNon	once	you	approve.	
	
Do	we	know	the	file	type	the	publisher	prefers?
	
Jason

On	Apr	17,	2019,	at	10:44	AM,	Macaulay_Lewis,	Elizabeth
<emacaulay_lewis@gc.cuny.edu>	wrote:
	

Dear	Jason,

mailto:emacaulay_lewis@gc.cuny.edu

